

NUHU IBRAHIM

(44) 07459023461
contactnuhuibrahim@gmail.com
Manchester, England

About Nuhu

Current postgraduate student with interest in Text Mining, Natural Language Processing and Deep Learning. An experienced software developer and project manager that has worked with reputable software & hardware development companies, government agencies and companies and over two dozen clients around the world with a result delivery mindset.

Education

University of Manchester - England

M Sc, Artificial Intelligence

Oct 2020 – Sep 2021

Thesis: Automatic Detection of Deaths from Social Networking Sites.

Modules: Text Mining, Computer Vision, Data Engineering, Systems Governance, Querying Data on the Web, Modeling Data on the Web.

Kaduna Polytechnic, Kaduna - Nigeria

ND, Computer Science

Distinction with CGPA 3.51/4.00 (88%)

2011 - 2014

Modules: Object Oriented Programming, Linear Algebra, Discrete Structures, Web Development, Computer Application Packages, Introduction to Computing and Computer Architectures.

Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria - Nigeria

B Sc (Hons), Computer Science

First Class Honors with CGPA 4.94/5.00 (99%)

2015 – 2019

Thesis: "NaijaPeopleRep": Bridging the gap between Nigerians and their representatives.

Modules: Data Structures & Algorithms, Design & Analysis of Algorithms, Systems Analysis & Design, Software Engineering, Formal Methods in Software Engineering, Advance Database Management, Object Oriented Programming and Web Development, Linear Algebra, Numerical Analysis, Probability and Statistics, and Mathematical Methods.

Joy Secondary School, Kaduna - Nigeria

West African Certificate Examination, (WASSCE)

2006 - 2012

Experience

NetPay Solutions, Southampton - England

September 2021 – Present

Software Developer,

Java Team

March 2021 – September 2021

Part-time Software Developer,

PHP Team

The Penetration Hub, Abuja - Nigeria

April 2019 – October 2020

Remote Software Developer

Lexington Technologies, Kaduna - Nigeria

January 2019 – August 2019

Software Engineer

Guaranty Trust Bank, Kaduna - Nigeria

February 2015 – September 2015

Customer Service Intern

Kaduna State Government, Nigeria

August 2020 – October 2020

Special Adviser to the Executive Secretary,

Kaduna State Industrialization and Micro-credit Management Board

November 2019 – July 2020

Special Assistant to Senior Adviser & Counsellor,

Office of the Governor, Kaduna

August 2019 – November 2019

Technical Officer,

Kaduna Markets Development & Management Company

Dixre Enterprise, Kaduna - Nigeria

December 2015 – November 2018

Technical Officer and Developer

Scientific Conferences Attended

- Google Developers Group (GDG), Zaria Developers Festival Conference (DevFestZaria), 2019.
- National Information Technology Development Agency (NITDA) e-Nigeria Conference, 2018.
- Annual National Association of Computer Science (NACOSS) Conference, National Body, 2017.

LinkedIn

<https://linkedin.com/in/nuhu-ibrahim>

GitHub

<https://github.com/nuhu-ibrahim>

Website

<https://nuhuibrahim.com>

- Annual National Association of Computer Science (NACOSS) Conference, Northwest Region, 2018.

Skills

- Proficient: Java, PHP, Python, MySQL, Git, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, VueJS and NuxtJS
- Working: Laravel, Java SE, Scikit Learn, Pytorch, TensorFlow, Keras, Open CV, and Java Spring,

Awards of Merit

- Dean's annual Prize for the Best Faculty Overall Student in recognition of excellent academic performance for the 2017/2018 academic session.
- Award of Merit as the most impactful student for the class of 2017/2018 in the Department of Computer Science, ABU Zaria
- Award of Merit as the Gold Medalist (1st Winners) of the 7th Nigerian Universities Computer Programming Contest (NUCPC), 2018
- Nigeria Reward Award as a best graduating student from one of the best 5 Universities in Nigeria

Interests and Hobbies

- Long distance running
- Politics and Governance
- Investment Banking
- Volleyball

Certificates

- Certificate of Excellence in recognition of contribution to the successful execution of the affairs of Ahmadu Bello University Developers (ABUDevs) as the distinguished President of the club for the 2017/2018 academic session.
- Certificate of Completion of training on Internet of Things (IoT) issued by Kaduna ICT Hub, Kaduna, 2017
- Certificate of completion of training on Secure Software Development issued by technologi, UK, 2021
- Certificate of Excellence in recognition of contribution to the successful execution of the affairs of National Association of Computer Science Students (NACOSS as the Software Director of the association for the 2017/2018 academic session
- Certificated of Completion of Training on Data Science Fundamentals issued by Datern, UK, 2021

LinkedIn

<https://linkedin.com/in/nuhu-ibrahim>

GitHub

<https://github.com/nuhu-ibrahim>

Website

<https://nuhuibrahim.com>